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Phone: 9274 6483

Email: colin.phillips@planning. nsw.gov.au

Dave McLean

Mine Manager

LakeCoal Pty Limited

PO Box 7115

MANNERING PARK NSW 2269

Dear Mr McLean,

Chain Valley Colliery Extension Project (SSD 5465)
Extraction Plan Northern Mining Area
Approval of Miniwalls N1 and S1

| refer to your application for approval of LakeCoal's Extraction Plan for Miniwalls N1 and S1 as provided
by email on 18 May 2018.

The Department considers that the submitted Extraction Plan adequately addresses the matters required
by condition 7 of Schedule 4 of the mine’'s development consent.

Consequently, the Secretary has approved the Extraction Plan for Miniwalls N1 and S1 within the mine’s
Northern Mining Area.

Should you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Colin Phillips or myself.

Yours sincerely

b ek

Howard Reed .
Director 243 /@

Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary
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